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Irwin, Debbie (REPS)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear Debbie

Katharine Betts [kbetts~groupwise.swin .edu .au]
Tuesday, 1 April 2003 5:49 PM
Irwin, Debbie (REPS)
Re: Link to Ageing committee submissions

STANDiNG COMMIfl-EE

At the hearing yesterday I was asked to provide details of the research by Bob Birrell
and Virginia Rapson on men who cannot afford to support families. The source where
they have assembled and analysed most of the data is A Not So Perfect Match--The
Growing Male/Female Divide (Centre for Population and Urban Research, Monash
University, 1998)

The Committee should be able to get a copy by ringing
9905 2965)

Good to meet you yesterday

Regards

the Centre (Ms Sue Drunimond, 03

Katharine

Dr Katharine Betts
Associate Professor Sociology
School of Social and Behavioural Science
Swinburne University of Technology
P0 Box 218 Hawthorn
Victoria, Australia 3122
Phone +613 9214 8201
Fax +613 9819 0574
Email kbetts@swin.edu. au

>>> “Irwin, Debbie (REPS)” <Debbie.Irwin.Reps@aph.gov.au> 03/26/03
12:19pm >>>

Dear Ms Betts,

Please find below, a link to the submissions for the Ageing inquiry.

http://www.aph.gov.au/house/committee/ageing/strategies/subS.htm

Regards

Debbie Irwin
FCA/Ageing Committee Secretariat
Rl-121
Parliament House, ACT 2600
Ph: 02 6277 4581
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